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Services Plan and Molesworth Drive
Roading Upgrade Plans / Wastewater



Kylie McLaughlin-Brown

From: Robin Johnson <RJohnson@TRILITY.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2015 2:41 p.m.

To: Kylie McLaughlin-Brown

Cc: Terry Roche; Simon Smith

Subject: RE: capacity confirmation

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kylie

I can confirm that there are sewer mains on both the Molesworth Drive and Estuary Drive boundaries
of the site. There are no connection stubs shown on the plans but connections can be made to either

line as appropriate.

It is outside our scope to comment on trade waste discharges other than to draw your attention to the
provisions in KDC bylaws.

Robin

Robin Johnson
Technical Support

leading the way ir water utility solutions

TRILITY

TRILITY Pty Ltd

Mangawhai Community Wastewater Scheme
Thelma Road South

P O Box 220

Mangawhai 0540

+64 9 431 5946 M: +64 212 740 493

E: riohnson@trility.com.au W: www.trility.com.au

Integrity Progressive Commitment

Consider the envircnment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

TRILITY Group acknawledges and respects the privacy of individuals. The information above is intended for the addressee named and

may contain confidential information.
[f you are not the intended recipient, please delete 1t and notify the sender.

From: Kylie McLaughlin-Brown <kylie@dream-inc.co.nz>

To: Mangawhai Waste Water Treatmen! Plant <wwtp.mangawhai@pentair.com>
Date: 15/12/2015 12:45 PM

Subject: RE: capacity confirmation

Hi Robyn,

Further to the below email correspondence and phone conversation, to re-cap we have submitted a private plan change to
1
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